P. 0. Box 155
Montrose Ga.

The State Geologist,
New Mexico,

Dear Sir,

I am enclosing M/0 for 50 cts. for which I would be
extremely obliged if you would send me a copy of the Vierson
and Brown, No 1 well log which was drilled to 5023 ft I understand
and then abandoned. It was near Caprock and I should like to get the
complete log to that depth.

I would especially ask that the ground level or elevation
of this well be given and if you could give me the general level
of the ground in the Hobbs Pool it would slso be greatly appreciated

I have some interests in this district and cannot understa
nd how they made such a mess of a well with such good showings as
this well had as tar as L can learn.

Yours very truly,
lThos. A. #oss.
I nhad a log of one ot the Shell wells in the Hobbs field but somehow
have mislaid it and suspect that the maid may have burant it up.

If I recollect correctly the bottom of the nole (a 10,000 bbl)
was at 4<50 ft.



